Mailer,Linda

From: Mallon, Barb

Sent: 2010/09/24 10:20 AM

To: Mailer,Linda

Subject: Road Establishing By-law 329-2010
Hi Linda,

This is further to our discussions with respect to the above noted by-law. We will prepare a repealing by-law to go to
the December Council, repealing this by-law as a housekeeping matter. As discussed if anyone asks for a copy of this
by-law which established the lands as part of Williams Parkway, this by-law is replaced by By-laws # 147-2010 and 219-
2010 which were passed at previous Council meetings.

Thanks for your help on this!
Barb



THE CORPORATION OF THE CITY OF BRAMPTON

BY-LAW

Number 329 S0/ O

To establish certain lands as
part of the public highway
system (Williams Parkway)

The Council of The Corporation of the City of Brampton

ENACTS AS FOLLOWS:

The lands acquired by The Corporation of the City of

Brampton being described as Part of West Half of Lot 8,
designated as Part 13 on Plan 43R-

Concession 4 WHS,
part of the public

32023 is hereby established as
highway system to be part of Williams Parkway.

READ a FIRST, SECOND and THIRD TIME and PASSED in Open
Council this 15th day of September, 2010.

Approved as to
content and form. oL
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